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Our Reference: H

By email:  

Date: 22nd May 2023 

 

Dear  

 

Your request under Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) 

 

Thank you for contacting the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner 

requesting information about the wait times for support services for victims of sexual 

abuse or violence. Your request was dated 25th April 2023 has been given the 

reference HA3486. 

 

You have requested the following information: 

“Please could you provide the following data: 

 Average waiting time for victims of sexual abuse or violence who have requested support services 
commissioned by your PCC between the years below. Please categorise the data by the types of sexual 
violence and abuse support services your PCC commissions (e.g. counselling). 

o  
o Feb 14 2020-Feb 14 2021 
o Feb 14 2021-Feb 14 2022 
o Feb 14 2022-Feb 14 2023 

 

 Average waiting time for victims of domestic abuse and violence who have requested support services 
commissioned by your PCC between the years below (where they are commissioned by your PCC). 
Please categorise the data by the types of domestic abuse and violence support services your PCC 
commissions (e.g. counselling). 

o Feb 14 2020-Feb 14 2021 

o  
o Feb 14 2021-Feb 14 2022 
o Feb 14 2022-Feb 14 2023 

 
If this support is commissioned by your local authority, please provide a list of relevant local authorities who 
would have this information.  
 
Please could you also provide a list of charities or organisations that you commission to carry out these services, 
or direct me as to where I could find one. “ 
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Responses: 

 

Request Response 

Average waiting time for victims of 
sexual abuse or violence who have 
requested support services 
commissioned by your PCC 
between the years below. Please 
categorise the data by the types of 
sexual violence and abuse support 
services your PCC commissions 
(e.g. counselling). 

 

Feb 14 2020-Feb 14 2021 
Feb 14 2021-Feb 14 2022 
Feb 14 2022-Feb 14 2023 

 
 

  
 
 
 
 

Please see the attached excel 
spreadsheet  

 
Please note we only hold data from 
1st April 2020 any dates prior to that 

the information is not held by our 
organisation. 

Average waiting time for victims of 
domestic abuse and violence who 
have requested support services 
commissioned by your PCC 
between the years below (where 
they are commissioned by your 
PCC). Please categorise the data by 
the types of domestic abuse and 
violence support services your PCC 
commissions (e.g. counselling). 
 

Feb 14 2020-Feb 14 2021 
Feb 14 2021-Feb 14 2022 
Feb 14 2022-Feb 14 2023 

 

 
 
 
 
Please see the attached excel 
spreadsheet 
 
Please note we only hold data 
from 1st April 2020 any dates 
prior to that the information is 
not held by our organisation. 
 

  

 

 
If this support is commissioned by 
your local authority, please provide a 
list of relevant local authorities who 
would have this information.  

 

The following local authorities 
commission services within the 

policing area: 
 

Hampshire County Council 
Isle of Wight County Council 
Southampton City Council 
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Portsmouth City Council  
 

Please could you also provide a list 
of charities or organisations that you 
commission to carry out these 
services, or direct me as to where I 
could find one. “ 

 

 
Please see the attached excel 
spreadsheet 

 

 

If you are unhappy with the way this request has been handled or the decision made, 

you have the right to require the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for 

Hampshire to review the decision.  Complaints should be made in writing using the 

email address: opcc@hampshire.pnn.police.uk . If you are unhappy with the 

outcome of the review, you can contact the Information Commissioner.  Contact 

details can be found by visiting the website: https://ico.org.uk/ 

 

 

Yours Sincerely 

 

 

Luke Finnegan 

Business Support & Casework Officer 

Office of Police and Crime Commissioner Hampshire and Isle of Wight 

 

 

 

 

 




